NOTICE OF MEETING TO BE HELD BY THE ANZALDUAS INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DATE: Monday, February 10, 2020
TIME: 12:00 P.M.

PLACE: Council Chambers — McAllen City Hall, Third Floor

SUBJECT MATTERS:
1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Meeting held on January 13, 2020.
2. Anzalduas Intl. Bridge Southbound Empty Traffic Report.
3. Anzalduas Southbound Traffic Count by Category — January 2020.
4. Anzalduas International Bridge Financial Statement for the period ending December 31, 2019.
5. Consideration and Approval of Change Order No. 3 for Anzalduas International Bridge Northbound Inspection Project.
6. Chairman’s, City Manager’s, Superintendent of Bridges’, Customs and Border Protection, Maquila Manager’s Report:
7. Engineering Report:

8. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE AND PENDING OR CONTEMPLATING LITIGATION, SECTION
551.072 LAND TRANSACTION, SECTION 551.074 PERSONNEL MATTERS AND SECTION 551.086
DELIBERATION REGARDING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT NEGOTIATIONS.

a. Consultation with City Attorney regarding economic development (T.G.C. 551.087)

ADJOURNMENT

CERTIFICATION
I, the Undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the agenda of the meeting to be held by the McAllen/Hidalgo International
Toll Bridge Board of Trustees is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the bulletin
board in the Municipal Building, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was
posted on the 7th day of February, 2020 at 11:00 a.m. and will remain so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding
the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

Artufd Madero, Facilities Manager

If accommodations for a disability are required, notify the City Manager’s Office at 681-1001 prior to the meeting.



Anzalduas International Bridge

STANDARDIZED RECOMMENDATION FORM

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM
UTILITY BOARD DATE SUBMITTED
ANZALDUAS BRIDGE X MEETING DATE

1.

2.

1

2/5/20

2/10/20

Agenda ltem: Approval of minutes for the Regular Meeting held on January 13, 2020.

Party Making Request: Juan Olaguibel, Interim Superintendent of Bridges

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: X Yes _ No

Policy Implication:

Budgeted: _ Yes _ No__ N/A

Bid Amount: Budgeted Amount:

Under Budget: Over Budget:

Amount Remaining:

If over budget how will it be paid for:

Alternate option/costs:

Routing:

NAME/TITLE INITIAL DATE CONCURRENCE
a) Yes No
b) Yes No
c) Yes No
Staff's Recommendation: Approval

Advisory Board: Approved ____ Disapproved __ None

City Attorney: Approved ___ Disapproved __ None

Manager's Recommendation: 2\[‘! Approved Disapproved None



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
CITY OF MCALLEN

The Anzalduas International Toll Bridge Board of Trustees met in joint session on January 13, 2020 in the
Council Chambers — McAllen City Hall, Third Floor with the following present:

ANZALDUAS BRIDGE BOARD:

Jim Darling Mayor of McAllen — Chairman
Armando Ocafia Mayor of Mission-Vice Chairman
Martin Anzaldua Bridge Board Member
Javier Villalobos Bridge Board Member
Veronica Whitacre Bridge Board Member
Yvette Cabrera Mayor of Granjeno non-voting member
ABSENT:  Sergio Coronado Mayor of Hidalgo
ALSO PRESENT:
Roel “Roy” Rodriguez P.E. City Manager, McAllen
Julian Gonzalez City Manager, Hidalgo
Randy Perez City Manager, Mission
Rigoberto “Rigo” Villarreal Superintendent of Bridges
Juan Olaguibel Director of Operations, McAllen
Hilda Cavazos Office Manager, McAllen
Michelle Rivera Asst. City Manager, McAllen
Jeff Johnston Asst. City Manager, McAllen
Kevin Pagan City Attorney, McAllen
Sergio Villasana Finance Director, McAllen
Maria Chavero Asst. Finance Director, McAllen
Angie Rodriguez Budget Director, McAllen
Yvette Barrera Engineering Director, McAllen
Eduardo Mendoza Deputy Director Engineering, McAllen
Carlos Rodriguez Customs and Border Protection
David Gonzalez Customs and Border Protection
Gustavo Martinez City Attorney, Mission
Senator Juan “Chuy” Hinojosa State of Texas
Anie Garcia Senator John Cornyn’s Office
Juan Martinez Milnet
Rudy Molina Milnet
Roberto Gonzalez Tx Border Business

Mitch Ferman Monitor



THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER AT 12:01 P.M. by Mayor Jim Darling.

Mayor Jim Darling invited Senator Juan “Chuy” Hinojosa to present Rigoberto “Rigo” Villarreal with a state
flag and thanked Rigoberto “Rigo” Villarreal for his services as Superintendent of Bridges.

1. Consideration and action to appoint an Interim Bridge Superintendent.
Mr. Roel “Roy” Rodriguez, P.E. recommended appointing Mr. Juan Olaguibel as Interim Bridge
Superintendent beginning January 27, 2020. A motion was by Commissioner Javier Villalobos,
seconded by Mayor Armando Ocafia and carried unanimously to appoint Mr. Juan Olaguibel as
Interim Bridge Superintendent.

2. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held on December 9, 2019.
A motion was made by Mayor Armando Ocafia, seconded by Mr. Martin Anzaldua and carried
unanimously to approve the minutes for the regular meeting held December 9, 2019.

3. Anzalduas Intl. Bridge Southbound Empty Traffic Report.
Interim Superintendent of Bridges’, Juan Olaguibel reported the Anzalduas Southbound Empty
Traffic Report for the month of December 2019.

4. Anzalduas Southbound Traffic Count by Category — December 2019.
Interim Superintendent of Bridges’, Juan Olaguibel reported the Anzalduas Intl. Bridge Southbound
Traffic Count by category for the month of December 2019.

3. Anzalduas International Bridge Financial Statement for the period ending November 30, 2019.
A motion was made by Mayor Armando Ocafia, seconded by Mr. Martin Anzaldua and carried
unanimously to accept the financial statement for the period ending November 30, 2019 as presented.

6. Chairman’s, City Manager’s, Superintendent of Bridges’, Customs and Border Protection,
Magquila Manager’s Report.
Mr. Roel “Roy” Rodriguez asked for Anie Garcia to come up and present. Anie Garcia thanked Mr.
Rigoberto “Rigo” Villarreal on behalf of Senator John Cornyn for his work as Superintendent of
Bridges.
Rigoberto “Rigo” Villarreal recommended considering an additional lane for Anzalduas POE and
was approval was granted to bring back this item as a change order to the project.

7. Engineering Report
Mr. Eduardo Mendoza reported on the progress of the construction project at Anzalduas. The project
is on pace to be completed by April 1, 2020.



Anzalduas International Bridge

STANDARDIZED RECOMMENDATION FORM

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM 2
UTILITY BOARD DATE SUBMITTED  2/5/20
ANZALDUAS BRIDGE X MEETING DATE 2/10/20

1. Agenda Item: Anzalduas Intl. Bridge Southbound Empty Traffic Report.

2.

3.

Party Making Request: Juan Olaguibel, Interim Superintendent of Bridges

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: X Yes _ No

Policy Implication:

Budgeted: _ Yes __ No__ N/A

Bid Amount; Budgeted Amount;

Under Budget: Over Budget:

Amount Remaining:

If over budget how will it be paid for:

Alternate option/costs:

Routing:

NAMETITLE INITIAL DATE CONCURRENCE
a) Yes No
b) Yes No
c) Yes _ No
Staff's Recommendation: Report Only

Advisory Board: Approved ____ Disapproved __ None

City Attorney: Approved _\_}sapproved __None

Manager's Recommendation: F‘L Approved Disapproved None



Anzalduas Commercial Traffic

6"03' /few

SLOELUGV

junouwy Jejjoq [ej01 ouel] yonip




Anzalduas International Bridge

STANDARDIZED RECOMMENDATION FORM

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM
UTILITY BOARD DATE SUBMITTED
ANZALDUAS BRIDGE X MEETING DATE

1.

2.

_3

205120
2/10/20

Agenda Item: Anzalduas Southbound Traffic Count by Category — January 2020.

Party Making Request: Juan Olaguibel, Interim Superintendent of Bridges
Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: X Yes _ No
Policy Implication:
Budgeted: ___Yes_ No__ N/A

Bid Amount; Budgeted Amount:

Under Budget: Over Budget:

Amount Remaining:

If over budget how will it be paid for:
Alternate option/costs:
Routing:
NAMETITLE INITIAL DATE CONCURRENCE
a) Yes No
b) Yes __ No
c) Yes No
Staff's Recommendation: Report Only
Advisory Board: Approved __ Disapproved _ None

City Attorney: Approved ____ Disapproved __ None
Manager's Recommendation: Mproved Disapproved None



%l GLL'9 %6 019 098 %9 £80°LPE | 280°€ZE | %Wl SIV.OL
iO/AIG# 0 0 i0/AIC# 0 0 I0/NIO# 0 0 i0/AITH# 0 laquiaydeg
iO/AIT# 0 0 i0/AIO# 0 0 i0/AIGH# 0 0 0/ O# 0 isnbny
iO/AIO# 0 0 i0/AIOH# 0 0 i0/NIa# 0 0 i0/AI1a# 0 Ainp
iO/AIO# 0 0 i0/AIT# 0 0 i0/AIa# 0 0 i0/AI1Q# 0 aunp

Cio/AIqH# 0 0 i0/AIO# 0 0 iO/AIC# 0 0 0/AICH# 0] Aep
10/AIG# 0 v 0 i0/AIO# 0 0 iO/AIC# 0 0 i0/AICH# 0 T1ddY
10/AIC# 0 0 i0/AIC# 0 0 i0/AIC# 0 0 10/AI1G# 0 HOUVIN
I0/AIC# 0 0 i0/AICH# 0 0 iIQAAICH# 0 0 i0/AIO# 0 AdvNy4g3ad

%01~ 9z8'lL %¢E- 191 991 %2 /8€'8. 659'9L %l AUVYNNVE

%Cl- PEEL %E- L2l LEL %¥ G8L'/6 olE'Ed %l d439W303d

Y%t l- %0¢ 8le 89l %01 099'48 v8v'6.L %cT- HIGINIAON

%01~ %6 %9 G8'LL 829'c. %0€- 6102 ¥390.120

14

Sy

3HLO '8 sasng

Yauop

o abpuig senpjezuy

%0¢€ 65.L %L goe‘ol vz9'6 %9" S65've6 | YIr'Z86 | %ll S1V.LOL|
iO/AIa# 0 i0/AICH# 0 0 i0/AIQ# 0 0 i0/AIC%# laquigdag
iO/IAIa# 0 i0/AIC# 0 0 i0/AIa# 0 0 i0/AIG# }snbny
i0/AIC# 0 i0/AIa# 0 0 i0o/AIa# 0 0 i0/AIQ# Ainp
i0/ANIC# 0 i0/AIa# 0 0 10/AIC# 0 0 i0/AI0# sunp
i0/AIa# 0 i0/AIC# 0 0 i0/AIC# 0 0 i0/AIC# Reyy
iOfAIO# 0 i0/AIO# 0 0 iI0/AIO# 0 0 10/AIC# TiHd¥Y
i0/AIC# 0 10/N1a# 0 0 i0/AIa# 0 0 i0/NIa# HOUVIN
iO/AIC# 0 I0/AIC# 0 0 iO/AIO# 0 0 i0/AIa# 0 Advnygs4d

%6¢ LLL %9 ¥2S8'e ¥8ge'z %6~ L/B'6LE | SES'OVE | %Ll AUVNNVT

%2l 61 %l 82LC LS’ %6~ €68'vve | £€2'892 | %S y38nW=303d

%8¢ (451 %6 €852 0.LE'Z Yol- 095°2€C | BLS'VEZ | %6l HAGIWIAON

%29 %9 0L¥'2 62€'C %SG~ Vl2'[ee | L19'8€C | %9l 6102 4390100

dieE0g A ¢0 .

SY3HLO ' s3snd

SNVI¥1S3a3d

AHO9ILYD A8 LINNOD Jld4vHL ONNOBHLNOS

WUo

aBplig |10 [euoHeuId)U| US|V



(2ze'L) 88v'Ls | 824 659'9. [(ecc’oz) [eso'so |[(v9s'oz) [ses‘ove  [%EL L9z'vy %02 18¢'8L %2} 0zl'vy %L8 148'612

£8€ ose'l | 626 ggl2 (bSt) 8912 Z0L 6l¥L %el £eL't %le rile %2} [ %88 1218 Aepld|Le
(zo1) A 8602 (129) g6z [(901) 6EL %l vOE'L %81 zlie %t zZ5L %6 evel RepsinyL{og
e11) ZeV'L | GIE 102 (259) ¥512 (61) Z5el %0} 6LEL %61 96€ee %€ b 1651 %85 geel Repsaupepi |62
(g81) ZSY'L | ov clee (9g9) g5lz  |(86€) 6Gel %L1 1921 %61 6522 %E | 66V1 %85 1589 Repseny |8z
{ocp) VA () 6052 15 0£5} [CIY) €569 %l JVEAD %81 9/l %E L /851 %85 6£89 Aepuow|.z
(agg) 980z | ¥9 GlGe (zs8) 9/8} (z922) 2659 %E 801 %Ee 6/5¢ %6 v66 %09 0629 Repung oz
(69) /z0'2 |(€52) €182 {(091'1) G252 |(889) vel8 %b | 8G6'| %61 0292 %01 GOEL %45 9c08 fepinies|se
6FE 1Zv'L | 2. gvee [GF{2] 6512 Z19 viSL %e 0.71 %02 0962 %2l 0gll %99 9818 Repud|ye
0 gge'l [(El) 0022 [(F3)] €261 {909) 829/ A gle’l %81 1812 %EL €091 %8G 2l0l fepsinyL|eg
(921) opv'L |2l 1022 (9g9) 44 {€0z) 84€.L %01 02’1 %61 622 %EL G951 %85 GlLL Aepsaupap|ze
(G2 R D) S¥izZ (G19) Z6lT [(T5)] 62¢. %L Zhe'L %81 Zv0c %bl 1161 %85 GL.9 Aepsan][iz
{6¥¢) €291 [{05S) 0162 {06} ¥09L (e61) 689 %k (2 %L1 0961 %EL v1Gl %85 9¥99 Aepuop|oz
(626) gec¢ |(8L2) €882 (129) 8191 {1292) GL16 %C ) 95e'} %E2 G092 %6 1501 %95 P6¥9 Repung|6l
(o¥z) 1e6'L  |{282) GE08 (aze'l) geoz  |(629) G168 %2} 1691 %61 8.z %01 001 %64 9829 Kepnieg|gl
¥9 lo¥'L | g6l GlEg (v6€) 801z ¥82 9/9. %1 GZG'L %1e 050€ %zl (2 %96 0961 Repud|zi
(G8) ver't |12 %44 (z19) 08922 {092) (322 %L 6EE'L %81 €822 %EL 8/GL %89S vall Aepsiny]fol
(69) 05€'L | 9.2 ¥661 (Li¥) 6702 23 ¥.0. %0} 162 | %8} 0/22 %EL 8161 %65 gl¥l Aepsaupapi|si
(28) Zev'l | g2l zrle {169) 1vZe 512) 9/zl AT SPE'} %61 1922 %El 9651 %85 190/ Repsan] [¥|
(6E¥) 989’} [(8/¢€) 8.5¢ 0/ 6vS1 19) 12zl %2l el %\Z 0022 %G| 6191 %v9 G129 Repuciy (€}
(0z8) 1022 [{v6L) ozZ.Z (150'1) 1502 (geve) 1€68 %Pl 18871 %%¢ zeST %01 9001 %S9 96¥9 Aepung|zi
(16) [06"L [{6.1) 1262 (5zz'1) #5592 (859) 00.8 %EL glLg'l %61 Zvle %01 621 %85 Zyrle Repinjes|L1
¥02 9/p'L | 869 0612 (2vb) (144 G¥S 505/ %l 089"} %61 88.2 %E €08} %05 0508 Reppd(ot
(Lov) £89'L [(902) 0lL¥e (c86) 1952 {cos1} vor8 %kl 282’} %81} ¥0ze %E1 ¥85 1 %89 2969 AepsinyL|6
(512) 686'L |(6v2) 8.vT {o¥9'1) 8G/2 {9291} 6116 %l viT') %8} 6222 %6 8Lll %29 evvL Aepsaupap|g
(T3] 0z6'L | 18 0zZ52 {/¥6) 1852 {1y51) z088 %Ll LIE") %0E 1092 %E} [ %95 192/ Aepseny [/
(erp) 9g."l [(9ze) 1692 vp1) ¥8LL (ogz) 987/ %Ll ePE'L %02 5952 %E L 0v9l %95 0007 Repuoin |9
(669) 0v0e | €22 1062 (850'1) 9e0Z (84¥2) 69v8 %e} LPe'L %L (A% %6 8.6 %25 166G Aepung|g
(Z6) 78’ | eeg 0292 (az6) ZveT (98gl) vzes %E L Gel'l %¥Z £Gle A ylyl %25 8E£69 Aepinjes|y
66 08S'L | LIS 95¢ [CER) 6902 (1eg) 08y. %G} 629’} %ET [ %Ll 181 %b8 6vl/ Aepud[e
(221) 8k’ [(9g) ¥.6T (123) zl9l (801L1) 0612 %l 1 LLE'L %92 8162 %01 Shil %E8 2809 Aepsinyl[z
(881) 682°L |(861) 66EC {oov) G901 (vov) 091§ %EL 0L} %52 10Z2 %8 599 %S5 95.¥ Repsaupap| |

oUBLBA|6L0E 80ueleA|610g adueleA 6L0¢ aouellea 6LOZpUlel] 10 %|0Z02 dlyel] 1o %0202 Jlyel] joiozgoz qljel] jo 0202 ._amﬁ_ 0202
61020202 uer| 6102-0202 uer| 6102-0202 uer| 610g-0202 uer(  euuog uer| senpjezuy Uer| % Meud uer| ¢ objepiH uep uer
euucg BUUO(Q| senpjezuysenplezuy Jeyd leyd om_m_u_I objepiH Buuoqg senplezuy Jeyd om_m_.o__._

{AJuo siea) siyel] punoquinos 0zoz Adenuer euUOq-Senp|ezuy-1ieyd-objeplH




Anzalduas International Bridge

STANDARDIZED RECOMMENDATION FORM

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM
UTILITY BOARD DATE SUBMITTED
ANZALDUAS BRIDGE X MEETING DATE

1.

& __
2/5/20
2/10/20

Agenda Item:_Anzalduas International Bridge Financial Statement for the period ending

December 31, 2019.

Party Making Request: Juan Olaguibel, Interim Superintendent of Bridges

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: X _Yes _ No

Policy Implication:

Budgeted: ___Yes_ No__ N/A

Bid Amount: Budgeted Amount:;

Under Budget: Over Budget:

Amount Remaining:

If over budget how will it be paid for:

Alternate option/costs:

Routing:

NAME/TITLE INITIAL DATE CONCURRENCE
a) Yes No
b) Yes __ No
c) Yes No
Staff's Recommendation: Accept

Advisory Board: Approved ___ Disapproved __ None

City Attorney: Approved __ Disapproved __ None

Manager's Recommendation: @ Approved Disapproved None



ANZALDUAS INTERNATIONAL
TOLL BRIDGE

Financial Statements

For the Period Ending December 31, 2019
Prepared By

Juan Olaguibel, Director of Operations




Executive Summary
Anzalduas International Crossing

OPERATING RESULTS
For the Month Ending December 31, 2019

Comparison with Last Year

Net income before depreciation, as reflected on page 3, for the month of December is
$322,901. This does not include depreciation expense of $128,860 and the debt
transfer in for Series B of $70,315. Net income before depreciation was $8,481 better
than last year for the month. Toll Revenues for the month were $375,398. Toll
revenues were $20,068 better than last year for the month. Expenses were $71,640 or

$14,310 more than last year for the month.

Comparison with Budget

Net income before depreciation, as reflected on page 4, for the month of December is
$322,901. Net income before depreciation was $155,357 better than budget for the
month. Toll revenues were $375,398 for the month. Toll revenues were $123,645
better than budget for the month. December’s monthly expenses were $71,640 or

$20,318 less than budget for the month.



ANZALDUAS INTERNATICNAL TOLL BRIDGE FUND
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
For the Period Ending December 31, 2019

Anzlduas Series A Series B Anzlduas
Int'l Toll Bridge Debt Service Debt Service Cap Imprv
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
ASSETS
Current:
Cash on hand § 13,632 § - b3 - s - $ 13,632
Cash in bank 111,168 - - - 111,168
Investments 2423215 - - - 2423215
Interest receivabl . 242 - - - 242
Total Current Assets 2,548,257 - - - 2,548,257
Restricted Assets:
Conting; Fund X 426,536 - - - 426,536
Debt Service Fund........oooe. 3 - - = - -
Capital Improvement Fund..........coocviniiniiiniiininanns - - S . -
Investments/TexPool - 1,065,851 599,214 826,609 2,491,674
Cash - - - 74,517 74,517
Certificates of Deposits - McAllen.... fase - - - - =
Total Restricted Assets 426,536 1,065,851 599,214 901,126 2,992,727
Fixed Assets:
Land 2,922,773 - - - 2,922,773
BUildings. ....o.covvvrrinnnrmrmrermsssssrssssmsessnrss s 2,997,469 - - - 2,997,469
Infrastructure 39,825,626 - - - 39,825,626
Development Costs 7,417,616 5 s - 7,417,616
Construction in Progress 564,194 - - - 564,194
Impry - other than bldge, Machinery & Equipment.......... 1,715,501 - - - 1,715,501
55,443,179 - - 55,443,179
Less depreciation..........oecvv e 15,305,836 - - - 15,305,836
Total Fixed Assets 40,137,343 - - - 40,137,343
Otker Assets, Net:
Bond Issue Cost / Series 2007 A - - - - -
Bond Issuc Cost / Series 2007 B
Deffered Outflows 95,214 - - - 95,214
Total Other Assets, net 95,214 - - - 95,214
TOTAL ASSETS $ 43,207,350 $ 1,065,851 § 599,214 § 901,126 § 45773541
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Nouchers Pavabli. connuimsmmmmasmnaaisssivgs 9 20,903 g - $ - $ - 3 20,903
Accrued Expenses 22,680 - - - 22,680
Reinage Pagable....cuuuminmani i st - - - - -
Interest Payable. - - 5 - =
Noncurrent Li 159,775 - - - 159,775
Total Current Liabilities 203,358 - - - 203,358
Payable from Restricted Assers:
Current installments of revenue bonds... 1,540,000 - & - 1,540,000
Due to McAllen International toll bridg - - - - -
Interest Payable - - - - .
Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets 1,540,000 - - - 1,540,000
Long-term Liabilities:
Revenue Bonds, excluding current installments................. 24,120,000 - - - 24,120,000
Bond Premiums 2,100,750 - - - 2,100,750
Deferred revenues / Other 307,131 - - - 307,131
Board Advance from / Hidl/McAll Bridge series "A" 4,497,802 - - - 4,497,802
Board Advance from / Start-up fund - original cost 7,220,129 - - - 7,220,129
Board Advance from / Start-up fund - after original cost 7,448,721 - - - 7,448,721
Total long-term liabilities 45,694,533 - - - 45,694,533
Net Asseis:
Net Investment in Capital Assets................ 12,471,807 - - - 12,471,807
Restricted:
Contingency Fund TR 426,536 - - - 426,536
Bond Reserve Fund.. - - - 3 )
Capital Imrpovement. - - - 901,126 901,126
Dcbt Service Fund............ - 1,065,851 599,214 - 1,665,065
City of McAllen i g i . .
Total restricted 426,536 1,065,851 599214 901,126 2,992,727
Unrestricted RS (17,128,884) - - - (17,128,884)
Total Net Assets (4,230,541) 1,065,851 596,214 901,126 (1,664.350)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 8 43,207,350 $ 1,065,851 S 599,214 § 901,126 $ 45,773,541




€ 52U35 DAS 193 plezuy

{0or) $  PETIT Pr6'01Z ((£3}] § 8oL SIE'0L
tu] Jaysuer)
%0E'0 69£°1 §  T60'19% 8 19¥°29% g %LI'Y ELLL $ 897981 1+0'¥61 $ tapipjaaadap 2y
(SSOTVAWOINI LAN
vel'e 95p'vBE 085'98€ 80L 251'8zl 098'8g} uonepadag
uonpadap aiofag
%L¥'0 £6¥V°'E $ 8v5'sh8 $ Lvo'6¥8 $ %0L°C L8v's $ oZv'vie $ L0622 ¢ (SSOT/AWODNI .LAN
%62 65L°0S $ SS6viL $ viL'Gzz  § %52 0iE'vL $ 08E'2S §  0¥9°LLS MR 4ofig et 10i0]
%0 - 8EL'G 8€C'S %0 5 aplL avl'l aueInsug
%2 9cL'L £15'89 6£9'69 %0 (£o1) 692'€Z zol'ee suonriadg 25pug
%8b £E0'6¥ voz'lol LET'0SLS %Sp Liv'vl sle'ze zeL'obs UOHENSIUIWPY
‘SASNAIXA
SI/IET] 6l/1E/Cl
%92°G 259'¢S $ £0S020°L $ SSLvI0'L $ %EL9 L6422 $ 0S8L°LLE LYS'v6s  $ Sanuanay vioJ
%C- (v82) 619'L) 56€°L} %0 |- (899) 206'9 VEZ'9 oy
%¥Ve Liv'L 9zg'le 162'62 %61 0Z26¢ 2L6°L Z68'LL snoa|Rosiy
%pe- (8gs‘L) 6£9'y Is0'e o - (6zs%) 9vs't 110} sy
%S £50'8¥ $ 65€°9.6% ZLr'veo’Ls %9 890'02$ 0ee'sees 86€£°'G2E$ S[oL
SANNAATY
(33q1)pouy QIULLIBA dEaq Jouy Ny {32q)ppu QIUELEA Aeag doug yuzany

(-0 -1BI

6L0Z 'L Jaquadaq Bujpug poped ey} 104

S3ISNIdXI ANV SANNIATY 40 LINTFWILVLS FAILVHVYINOD

aNN4 390148 T10L TYNOILYNYILNI SYNATVZNY



%06°¢9 rLo'Lee $ 1v0'618 $ 120'8LS $ %EL'T6 ls5e'sst $ Loe'zze $ vre'ioL $ 106'¥80'2
%88'€El Gog'se rii'sze 6.1'09Z %860°22 gLeoe ova'LL 866°L6 Zvl'szo'l
%000 " 8€2'S 8€T'G %00°0 - o'l oLl £96'02
%000 g 8€2'S 8€2's %00°0 = orL') orl'L £96'0C
%be b 698'8h 6€9'69 L0s'gLlL %ES G 85¢€'61 zol'ez 0zs'er Liv'ioy
%99°0}- (560'L) 192"} zLe'ol %9¥ 6~ {ree) 8yL'E vev's ¥60' LY
%6 LS Lee's L26'Y 8re'ol %91°€S 9L8'} 009'} olv'e 0LO'LYy
%66°9€ 26 vis't g6b'e %0000} 6vE')L # B¥Z'L 000’5}
%8L'Sy 8lL'Ey LL2')s 68¥'G6 %9¢°8¥ £19'9L yig'LL LEY'PE gle'oLe
%88'6- (e0s'el) Lg2'051 veL'oel %102 096 zel'oy 269'LY 29.'0¥S
%000 e oee 1N %85°08 69¥ EL} 285 000'2
%S e2- (188'02) g9v'0L ) L8b'68 %y Lo (zov'e) lez'ee 628'6Z 000°'85€
%EL'EL 69¢ 08L't 6v0'2 %66 pe- (se2) [44:] £89 coz's
%ST ¥l G22'9 654'LE PEO'bY %682 ZEL'Y 99¥'¢L 865'0L 296291
%86°LE 6¥9'662 SGL'vL0'L 906°8L. %¥0°28 6£0's€l Ws'vee 206'6492 ero'vLL'e
%00'001 96g', G6E'2L 666'6 %00°00} L06' ¥€2'9 €ee'e 000'0¥
%00°00L asg’L G6E'LL 666'6 %00°00} 1062 veT'9 €ee'e $ 000°0¥
%1LG'LE £62'882 092'950'} £05'992 %85S gglL'zel Log'sse 691'962 £p0'vL0'E
%L2'0ve 189'02 l62'62 0l9's %OEVIE 220'6 268t 0.8'2 6¥¥'vE
%000 (285'1) 150'e 8g€9'y %000 {62%) LL0') 9¥s°L 255'8l
%b9°SE £51'692 $ Ziv'veo’t ¢ 652'55. $ %L1 '6Y Sv9'eel $ 86€'G.E $ €52'152 $ Zr0'lzo'e
(anpeBaN) {aaneBan) 8)eQ-0}- BN}y a1eqQ-o}-186png {eanebaN) {eaneban) UiN-Ag-[emoy UIN-Ag-1ebpng jebpng
aAljisod aAlllsod JAllIsod aAl}|sod
ajeg-oyjebpng 1ebpng WW-Ag-ebpng jebBpng
0} |enjoy % yim adueldEA O} |emoy % Y}Mm asuepep
|enjoy lemoy

6102 ‘L€ Jaqwadsaq Bujpug ponad sy Jog
SiSva 1390Nd - SISNIdX3 ONILVHIHO ANV SINNIATH ONILVEIJO 40 INTWILVLS
aNNd 390188 1101 TYNOILYNHILNI SYNQTVZNY

{'1) 3WOONI 13N

ucpejoaidag

Bujpnjoxe sesuadxg |ejo|

juawpedap-uop |ejol

souelnsu| Ayjiqel]
juewpedep-uoN

suofjesadQ jejoL

Aepno Jepden/esueusiuep

saopeg Jayio
sa|ddng
saleleg

Tsuopeledg

uojjelisiuiwpy [ejoL
AeinQ |endep/eoueusjuiepy

S90S JBYI0
saddng
saleles

uopensjujwpy

:sasuadxy

SanuaAsy (8101

sanuanay BunesedQ-uop |ejoL

1selaju|

:sanuaaay Bupesado-uoN

sanuanay Bunesad( |ejol

SNosue|[IsIN
sjejuay
slioL

:sanuaAay Bupesado



Anzalduas International Bridge

STANDARDIZED RECOMMENDATION FORM

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM 5
UTILITY BOARD DATE SUBMITTED  2/5/20
ANZALDUAS BRIDGE X MEETING DATE 2/10/20
1. Agenda Item:_Consideration and Approval of Change Order No. 3 for Anzalduas
International Bridge Northbound Inspection Project.
2. Party Making Request: Juan Olaguibel, Interim Superintendent of Bridges
3. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: X Yes __No
4. Policy Implication:
5. Budgeted: __ Yes__ No_ N/A
Bid Amount: Budgeted Amount:
Under Budget: Over Budget:
Amount Remaining:
If over budget how will it be paid for:
6. Alternate option/costs:
7. Routing:
NAME/TITLE INITIAL DATE CONCURRENCE
a) Yes No
b) Yes No
c) Yes No
8. Staff's Recommendation: Approve
Advisory Board: Approved ___ Disapproved __ None
City Attorney: Approved ___ Disapproved __ None

Manager's Recommendation: @ ’:Approved Disapproved None



CITY OF MCALLEN
DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING

MEMORANDUM

To: Roel Rodriguez, P.E., City Manager
From: Yvette Barrera, P.E., CFM, City Engineer
Date: 3 February 2020

Subject: Consideration and Approval of Change Order No. 3 for Anzalduas International Bridge
Northbound Inspection Project (Project No. 02-19-C10-556)

GOAL

Consideration and Approval of Change Order No. 3 for SpawGlass Contractors, Inc. for the Anzalduas International
Bridge Northbound Inspection Project.

EXPLANATION

Consideration and Approval of Change Order No.3 consists of two separate line items that includes two Cameras at
New Booths and two Air Curtains at New Toll Booths.

Item No. PR 004 $7.517.25, 0 Days

PR #004 — During the design phase of this project, the plans indicated that the cameras would be provided by U.S.
Customs and Border Protection (CBP) or General Services Administration (GSA); however, the plans reflect “to be
provided by other”. The contractor has since requested a status of these components in order to schedule
accordingly, but both CBP and GSA have replied that they are unable to provide cameras for this project. They are
now requesting that the cameras be donated by the City since the cameras for the booth is an aftermarket
purchase. However, they also stated that the City was only providing the booths and not any attachments. CBP
reiterated that the new booths shall match the existing booths in all forms and are requesting that cameras be
provided by the City. SpawGlass Contractors, Inc. is requesting an additional cost of $7,517.25.

ltem No. PR 005 $10.408.12, 0 Days

PR #005 — During the design phase of this project, the plans indicated that the air curtains would be provided by
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) or General Services Administration (GSA); however, the plans reflect “to
be provided by other”. The contractor has since requested a status of these components in order to schedule
accordingly, but both CBP and GSA have replied that they are unable to provide air curtains for this project. They
are now requesting that the air curtains be donated by the City since the air curtains for the booth is an aftermarket
purchase. However, they also stated that the City was only providing the booths and not any attachments. CBP
reiterated that the new booths shall match the existing booths in all forms and are requesting that air curtains be
provided by the City. SpawGlass Contractors, Inc. is requesting an additional cost of $10,408.12.

Options:
1.) The Bridge Board may approve Change Order No. 3.

2.) The Bridge Board may deny the request for Change Order No. 3, But the project will not be incompliance
with GSA standards.

Recommendation:

The project engineer, Halff & Associates and City Staff recommend approval of Change Order No. 3 in the amount of
$17,925.37 for a revised contract amount of $ 2,848,662.29 and an extension of 0 working days. Request is subject to
a budget amendment.




Anzalduas International Bridge

STANDARDIZED RECOMMENDATION FORM

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM 6
UTILITY BOARD DATE SUBMITTED  2/5/20
ANZALDUAS BRIDGE X MEETING DATE 2/10/20

1. Agenda Item:_Chairman’s, City Manager's. Superintendent of Bridaes’. Customs and
Border Protection, Maguila Manager's Report.

2. Party Making Request: Juan Olaguibel, Interim Superintendent of Bridaes

3. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: __ Yes X_No

4. Policy Implication:

9. Budgeted: _ Yes__ No__ N/A

Bid Amount; Budgeted Amount:
Under Budget: Over Budget:
Amount Remaining:

If over budget how will it be paid for:

6. Alternate option/costs:

7. Routing:
NAMETITLE INITIAL DATE CONCURRENCE
a) Yes No
b) Yes No
c) Yes No

8. Staff's Recommendation: Report Only

Advisory Board: Approved ____ Disapproved ___ None

City Attorney: Approved ___ Disapproved __ None v

Manager's Recommendation: Approved Disapproved 2[/‘ None



Anzalduas International Bridge

STANDARDIZED RECOMMENDATION FORM

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM 7
UTILITY BOARD DATE SUBMITTED  2/5/20
ANZALDUAS BRIDGE X MEETING DATE 2/10/20

1.

2,

3.

Agenda Item: Engineering Report.

Party Making Request: Juan Olaguibel, Interim Superintendent of Bridges

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: __Yes X No

Policy Implication:

Budgeted: _ Yes __ No__ N/A

Bid Amount; Budgeted Amount:

Under Budget: Over Budget:

Amount Remaining:

If over budget how will it be paid for:

Alternate option/costs:

Routing:

NAME/TITLE INITIAL DATE CONCURRENCE
a) Yes No
b) Yes No
c) Yes No
Staff's Recommendation: Report Only

Advisory Board: Approved ____ Disapproved __ None

City Attorney: Approved ___ Disapproved _ None V
Manager's Recommendation: Approved Disapproved l None



Anzalduas International Bridge

STANDARDIZED RECOMMENDATION FORM

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM _8a
UTILITY BOARD DATE SUBMITTED  2/5/20
ANZALDUAS BRIDGE X MEETING DATE 2/10/20
1. Agenda Item:_Consultation with City Attorney regarding economic development (T.G.C.
551.087).
2. Party Making Request: Juan Olaguibel, Interim Superintendent of Bridaes
3. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: __Yes_X No
4, Policy Implication:
9. Budgeted: __ Yes_ No__ N/A
Bid Amount; Budgeted Amount:
Under Budget: Over Budget:
Amount Remaining:
If over budget how will it be paid for:
6. Alternate option/costs:
7. Routing:
NAME/TITLE INITIAL DATE CONCURRENCE
a) Yes No
b) Yes No
c) Yes No
8. Staff's Recommendation: Seek Direction
Advisory Board: Approved ____ Disapproved __ None

City Attorney: Approved ____ Disapproved __ None 2 {y

Manager's Recommendation: Approved Disapproved None



